## HOUSE COMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY

May 07, 2001 Hearing Room 357 5:00 p.m. Tapes 52 - 53

MEMBERS PRESENT: Rep. Max Williams, Chair

Rep. Wayne Kreiger, Vice Chair Rep. Kathy Lowe, Vice Chair Rep. Robert Ackerman Rep. Vic Backland Rep. Jackie Dingfelder Rep. Charlie Ringo Rep. Lane Shetterly Rep. Cherryl Walker Rep. Vicki Walker

STAFF PRESENT: Andrea Shartel, Counsel

Shannon Reed, Committee Assistant

MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD: SB 339A Work Session

HB 2949 Work Session
HB 2394 Work Session
SB 124 Work Session
SB 130 Work Session
SB 429 Work Session
HB 2686 Work Session
HB 3245 Work Session

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. Only text enclosed in quotation marks reports a speaker's exact words. For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

TAPE/#	Speaker	Comments
<b>TAPE 52,</b> <i>A</i>	4	
003	Chair Williams	Calls the meeting to order at 5:04 p.m. and moves to reconsider SB 339A.
SB 339A V	WORK SESSION	
010	Chair Williams	MOTION: Moves to RECONSIDER the vote by which SB 399A was sent to the floor in order to resolve conflict amendments.
		VOTE: 10-0-1
		EXCUSED: 1 - V. Walker
016	Chair Williams	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
019	Counsel Taylor	Explains SB 339A relating to garnishment and explains the -A6 conflict amendments ( <b>EXHIBIT A</b> ).
039	Rep. Shetterly	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 339A-A6 amendments dated 5/7/01.
		VOTE: 10-0-1 EXCUSED: 1 - V. Walker
		EACUSED. 1 - V. WAIKET

044	Chair Williams	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
045	Rep. Shetterly	MOTION: Moves SB 339A to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
		VOTE: 10-0-1 AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
057	Chair William	EXCUSED: 1 - V. Walker
056	Chair Williams	The motion CARRIES. REP. ACKERMAN will lead discussion on the floor.
064	Chair Williams	Closes the work session on SB 339A and opens a work session on HB 2949.
HB 2949 WOF	RK SESSION	011 HD 2747.
072	Vice Chair Lowe	Explains HB 2949 relating to statute definitions and explains the vote in the subcommittee.
078	Vice Chair Lowe	MOTION: Moves HB 2949 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
		VOTE: 11-0-0
		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
098	Chair Williams	The motion CARRIES.
		VICE CHAIR LOWE will lead the discussion on the floor.
102	Chair Williams	Closes the work session on HB 2949 and opens a work session on HB 2394.
<b>HB 2394 WOF</b>	RK SESSION	
108	Counsel Odell	Explains HB 2394 relating to civil commitment and the -3 amendments ( <b>EXHIBIT B</b> ).
127	Chair Williams	Discusses potential fiscal impact and the resolution. Says that there has been disagreement among the mental health
180	Chair Williams	community, but it is good public safety policy.  MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 2394-3 amendments dated  5/2/01.
		VOTE: 11-0-0
192	Chair Williams	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
194	Chair Williams	MOTION: Moves HB 2394 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
		VOTE: 11-0-0
		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
203	Chair Williams	The motion CARRIES.
		CHAIR WILLIAMS will lead discussion on the floor.
205	Chair Williams	Closes the work session on HB 2394 and opens a work session on SB 124.
SB 124 WORK	K SESSON	011 010 112 1.
216	Rep. Backlund	Explains SB 124 relating to dissolution of marriage.
227	Rep. Dingfelder	Asks if there was any opposition to the bill.
229	Rep. Backlund	Responds no.
232	Rep. Backlund	MOTION: Moves SB 124 to the floor with a DO PASS
		recommendation.
		VOTE: 11-0-0
247	Chair Williams	AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. The motion CARRIES.
247	Chair Williams	THE HIGHOR CARRIES.

## REP. BACKLUND will lead discussion on the floor.

249	Chair Williams	Closes the work session on SB 124 and opens a work session on
SB 130 WORK	SESSION	SB 130.
250	Counsel Shartel	Explains SB 130 relating to reasonable attorney fees. Discusses fiscal impact statement.
271	Rep. Cherryl Walker	Discusses the testimony in Civil Subcommittee meeting.
283	Rep. C. Walker	MOTION: Moves SB 130 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
287	Rep. Ringo	Says he will not support this bill.
307	Chair Williams	Responds with the significance of the granting of fees.
365	Rep. V. Walker	Asks about the Senate vote.
373	Chair Williams	Responds that it was unchallenged.
375		VOTE: 10-1-0
		AYE: 10 - Ackerman, Backlund, Dingfelder, Krieger, Rep. Lowe, Shetterly, Walker C, Walker V, Wilson, Williams NAY: 1 - Ringo
383	Chair Williams	The motion CARRIES.
	Chair Whitehis	REP. C. WALKER will lead discussion on the floor.
388	Chair Williams	Closes the work session on SB 130 and opens the work session
		on SB 429.
<b>SB 429 WORK</b>		
390	Counsel Shartel	Explains SB 429 relating to psychiatric patient transport.
406	Rep. Ringo	Discusses the merits of allowing the additional time for patient
442	Rep. Ringo	transport.  MOTION: Moves SB 429 to the floor with a DO PASS
77 <i>L</i>	rcp. Kingu	MOTION. MUVES SD 427 to the hoof with a DOTASS
		recommendation.
	, 0	recommendation. VOTE: 11-0-0
450	. 0	recommendation. VOTE: 11-0-0 AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
450	Chair Williams	recommendation. VOTE: 11-0-0
	. 0	recommendation.  VOTE: 11-0-0  AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. The motion CARRIES.
<b>TAPE 53, A</b>	Chair Williams	recommendation.  VOTE: 11-0-0  AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. The motion CARRIES. REP. RINGO will lead discussion on the floor.
	. 0	recommendation.  VOTE: 11-0-0  AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. The motion CARRIES. REP. RINGO will lead discussion on the floor.  Closes the work session on SB 429 and opens a work session on
<b>TAPE 53, A</b> 002	Chair Williams  Chair Williams	recommendation.  VOTE: 11-0-0  AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. The motion CARRIES. REP. RINGO will lead discussion on the floor.
TAPE 53, A 002 HB 2686 WOR	Chair Williams  Chair Williams  RK SESSION	recommendation.  VOTE: 11-0-0  AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. The motion CARRIES. REP. RINGO will lead discussion on the floor.  Closes the work session on SB 429 and opens a work session on HB 2686.
TAPE 53, A 002 <u>HB 2686 WOR</u> 003	Chair Williams  Chair Williams  RK SESSION  Counsel Shartel	recommendation.  VOTE: 11-0-0  AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. The motion CARRIES. REP. RINGO will lead discussion on the floor.  Closes the work session on SB 429 and opens a work session on HB 2686.  Explains HB 2686 relating to real property transactions.
TAPE 53, A 002 HB 2686 WOR 003 020	Chair Williams  Chair Williams  EK SESSION  Counsel Shartel Rep. Ringo	recommendation.  VOTE: 11-0-0  AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. The motion CARRIES. REP. RINGO will lead discussion on the floor.  Closes the work session on SB 429 and opens a work session on HB 2686.  Explains HB 2686 relating to real property transactions. Clarifies the discussion from subcommittee.
TAPE 53, A 002 <u>HB 2686 WOR</u> 003 020 051	Chair Williams  Chair Williams  RK SESSION  Counsel Shartel  Rep. Ringo  Counsel Shartel	recommendation.  VOTE: 11-0-0  AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. The motion CARRIES. REP. RINGO will lead discussion on the floor.  Closes the work session on SB 429 and opens a work session on HB 2686.  Explains HB 2686 relating to real property transactions. Clarifies the discussion from subcommittee. Discusses the amendments.
TAPE 53, A 002 HB 2686 WOR 003 020	Chair Williams  Chair Williams  EK SESSION  Counsel Shartel Rep. Ringo	recommendation.  VOTE: 11-0-0  AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. The motion CARRIES. REP. RINGO will lead discussion on the floor.  Closes the work session on SB 429 and opens a work session on HB 2686.  Explains HB 2686 relating to real property transactions. Clarifies the discussion from subcommittee. Discusses the amendments.  MOTION: Moves HB 2686 to the floor with a DO PASS
TAPE 53, A 002 <u>HB 2686 WOR</u> 003 020 051	Chair Williams  Chair Williams  RK SESSION  Counsel Shartel  Rep. Ringo  Counsel Shartel	recommendation.  VOTE: 11-0-0  AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. The motion CARRIES. REP. RINGO will lead discussion on the floor.  Closes the work session on SB 429 and opens a work session on HB 2686.  Explains HB 2686 relating to real property transactions. Clarifies the discussion from subcommittee. Discusses the amendments.
TAPE 53, A 002 <u>HB 2686 WOR</u> 003 020 051	Chair Williams  Chair Williams  RK SESSION  Counsel Shartel  Rep. Ringo  Counsel Shartel	recommendation.  VOTE: 11-0-0  AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. The motion CARRIES. REP. RINGO will lead discussion on the floor.  Closes the work session on SB 429 and opens a work session on HB 2686.  Explains HB 2686 relating to real property transactions. Clarifies the discussion from subcommittee. Discusses the amendments.  MOTION: Moves HB 2686 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
TAPE 53, A 002 <u>HB 2686 WOR</u> 003 020 051	Chair Williams  Chair Williams  RK SESSION  Counsel Shartel  Rep. Ringo  Counsel Shartel	recommendation.  VOTE: 11-0-0  AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. The motion CARRIES. REP. RINGO will lead discussion on the floor.  Closes the work session on SB 429 and opens a work session on HB 2686.  Explains HB 2686 relating to real property transactions. Clarifies the discussion from subcommittee. Discusses the amendments.  MOTION: Moves HB 2686 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.  VOTE: 10-0-1
TAPE 53, A 002 <u>HB 2686 WOR</u> 003 020 051	Chair Williams  Chair Williams  RK SESSION  Counsel Shartel  Rep. Ringo  Counsel Shartel	recommendation.  VOTE: 11-0-0  AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. The motion CARRIES. REP. RINGO will lead discussion on the floor.  Closes the work session on SB 429 and opens a work session on HB 2686.  Explains HB 2686 relating to real property transactions. Clarifies the discussion from subcommittee. Discusses the amendments.  MOTION: Moves HB 2686 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.  VOTE: 10-0-1  AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
TAPE 53, A 002 <u>HB 2686 WOR</u> 003 020 051 <b>065</b>	Chair Williams  Chair Williams  RK SESSION  Counsel Shartel  Rep. Ringo  Counsel Shartel  Rep. Ringo	recommendation.  VOTE: 11-0-0  AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. The motion CARRIES. REP. RINGO will lead discussion on the floor.  Closes the work session on SB 429 and opens a work session on HB 2686.  Explains HB 2686 relating to real property transactions. Clarifies the discussion from subcommittee. Discusses the amendments.  MOTION: Moves HB 2686 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.  VOTE: 10-0-1  AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. EXCUSED: 1 - Wilson
TAPE 53, A 002 <u>HB 2686 WOR</u> 003 020 051 <b>065</b>	Chair Williams  Chair Williams  CK SESSION  Counsel Shartel Rep. Ringo Counsel Shartel Rep. Ringo  Chair Williams	recommendation.  VOTE: 11-0-0  AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. The motion CARRIES. REP. RINGO will lead discussion on the floor.  Closes the work session on SB 429 and opens a work session on HB 2686.  Explains HB 2686 relating to real property transactions. Clarifies the discussion from subcommittee. Discusses the amendments.  MOTION: Moves HB 2686 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.  VOTE: 10-0-1  AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. EXCUSED: 1 - Wilson The motion CARRIES. REP. RINGO will lead discussion on the floor.
TAPE 53, A 002 <u>HB 2686 WOR</u> 003 020 051 <b>065</b>	Chair Williams  Chair Williams  RK SESSION  Counsel Shartel  Rep. Ringo  Counsel Shartel  Rep. Ringo	recommendation.  VOTE: 11-0-0  AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. The motion CARRIES. REP. RINGO will lead discussion on the floor.  Closes the work session on SB 429 and opens a work session on HB 2686.  Explains HB 2686 relating to real property transactions. Clarifies the discussion from subcommittee. Discusses the amendments.  MOTION: Moves HB 2686 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.  VOTE: 10-0-1  AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. EXCUSED: 1 - Wilson The motion CARRIES. REP. RINGO will lead discussion on the floor.  Closes the work session on HB 2686 and opens the work session
TAPE 53, A 002  HB 2686 WOR 003 020 051 065	Chair Williams  Chair Williams  CK SESSION  Counsel Shartel Rep. Ringo Counsel Shartel Rep. Ringo  Chair Williams  Chair Williams	recommendation.  VOTE: 11-0-0  AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. The motion CARRIES. REP. RINGO will lead discussion on the floor.  Closes the work session on SB 429 and opens a work session on HB 2686.  Explains HB 2686 relating to real property transactions. Clarifies the discussion from subcommittee. Discusses the amendments.  MOTION: Moves HB 2686 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.  VOTE: 10-0-1  AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. EXCUSED: 1 - Wilson The motion CARRIES. REP. RINGO will lead discussion on the floor.
TAPE 53, A 002 <u>HB 2686 WOR</u> 003 020 051 <b>065</b>	Chair Williams  Chair Williams  CK SESSION  Counsel Shartel Rep. Ringo Counsel Shartel Rep. Ringo  Chair Williams  Chair Williams	recommendation.  VOTE: 11-0-0  AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. The motion CARRIES. REP. RINGO will lead discussion on the floor.  Closes the work session on SB 429 and opens a work session on HB 2686.  Explains HB 2686 relating to real property transactions. Clarifies the discussion from subcommittee. Discusses the amendments.  MOTION: Moves HB 2686 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.  VOTE: 10-0-1  AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. EXCUSED: 1 - Wilson The motion CARRIES. REP. RINGO will lead discussion on the floor.  Closes the work session on HB 2686 and opens the work session

101	Vice Chair Lowe	abuse of the mentally ill. Discusses the fiscal impact.  MOTION: Moves HB 3245 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.  VOTE: 10-0-1
113	Chair Williams	AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. EXCUSED: 1 - Wilson The motion CARRIES. REP. DINGFELDER will lead discussion on the floor.
114	Chair Williams	Closes the work session on HB 3245 and adjourns the meeting at 6:04 p.m.
Submitted By,		Reviewed By,

Shannon Reed Andrea Shartel
Committee Assistant Counsel

## **EXHIBIT SUMMARY**

A - SB 339A, -A6 amendments, submitted by staff, dated 5/7/01, 16 pgs.

B - SB 2394, -3 amendments, submitted by staff, dated 5/2/01, 4 pgs.